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Dear '.c'homas 

The question of evidence comes at our next meeting. \Vho shall be called 
for Medicine? 

1) representative of the scientific depts 
2) Chairman of Med. Boani of Hospital 
3) Chairman of the Hospital 
4 an oµtside member of the profession, Cardiff 
5) Anyone from outside? 

We shall use the :Med. evidence collected by the Lond. lJniv. Commission 
for general purposes Talk over the question with Vaughan &; let me know before 
next Wednesday 

Yours sincerely 
vrm Osler 


